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To povaoeio WpHONKe 0 2016 KoL PpiokeTol 6TV £lGodo TOL
F¥opoY, 610 cnpeio amd omov, to 1848, 0 Ayyrog Ta&ddTNG
Edward Lear, amotdnaoce tnv MrdBo 610 oKitco mov
extifeton onfpepa os pio and tig alovoes. H andpaon va
dmBel 010 Movoeio 1o dvopa tov ['eppavod YAOccoAdYoL
Gerhard Rohlfs (Bepotivo, 1892 - Tiibingen, 1986) opsihetal
GTO ONIAVTIKO £PY0 TNG UEAETNS, KOTAYPapNS Kot Sihomong
g eAMNVIKNG YAhooag g Kaiafplog, mov avérafe o
Teppovog Adyog and TG apyes Tov 1KosTol auhve. O
Rohlfs ftov 0 mpdhtog mov anédelée, e GLOTNUATIKO TPOTO,
T LeYOAOEAAADITIKY KOTAYWYY TG TOMIKNG EAAVIKNS
SLIAEKTOV YVOGTNG WC YKPEKAVIKO, TPOKOAMDVTAS IO EVIOVT
aKOdNILOIKY dapldyn pe dapopovg [turobs YAwssordYog,
ot omoiot BewPodSaV VTN TN YAOGSH GUVERELY TNG
Bolavrvig katdktnong g Kaiafpiag. Ot culioyég tov
HOVGEION TEKUNPLHVOVV TIS WLOTEPOTNTES OGS YADGGOS TOV
KGmote oy sUPEMS NaddoUEVN o HeYGAO LEPOG TG
KoAappiog. Entokentduevol to povoesio £ete TV sukoupio
Vo evuep®BEITE Yo TIG 1OOUOPQEG TTTVYES TG EAANVIKAG
yawooog g Karafplog, mov amd 1ov 6£KaTo £Vato atdva
TePLoPIleTon 6To VOTIO AGTIPOLOVTE, IO TU IO OLOTPOCITA
péEpN og ohOKAN P TV [epuoipela, LECH G UYPOTOYUEVIKES
KOWOTITEG 1] OTOIEC WGTOGO, Ue TNV TAPOSO TV AOVOY,
£xovv dlotnpnoet TOARG eAAVIKE £01pa Kot TAPAdIGELS.
Avtn 1 apyoie YAOoSH, IOV GNLEPH OJUAEITHL GE UPKETOVG
dpovg g Mnrpomoirtiknig IToing Tov Pnylov, dtatnpsl
UTOUEWVAPLYL TNG SWPIKNG SLHAEKTOL (SWPLSLLOVS) TOV GYd00V
aldva T.X., AEEELG MOV aTOVSLELOVV TAVIEAMS OO T VEX
EAMVIKG. XT1¢ nTd 0i00oVoEg TOV HOVGEIOL, aPLEPOLEVES G
MEYGAOVS PEAETNTEG OV £YOVV Ao YOANDET e TNV GLAN
Kinpovod twv EAMvav tng Kalofpiog, propsl kaveic va
guPabivel otig Yhwookég datpiég tov Polog péca amd
POTOYPAPIEG EROYNG, UPYEWKE EYYPOUPU, ORTIKOUKOVGTIKES
EYKOTUGTAGELS KU UVATUPUCTAGELS IGTOPIKMDV YOPWOV TOL
UQOPOVYV CTLAVTIKES GTIYUES TOV LTOAOEALTVIKOD
moAriopov. H diadpopn tov poveseiov neplthapavet eniong
UPYULOAOYIKA eVPIIOTA Kot eBvoypapwd avtikelpeva Tng
LOTOPIKNG-KOAAMTEY VIKIG KANPOVOLILES, LEPIKE 0O T OOl
GVAAEONKav amd tov 1o Tov Rohlfs, katd ) didpkee tov
moAvdpBlov Tagdimy Tov atny Itaiio. H £ékfson &yst
opyavadel pe Baon v emiBopio va yivel To povoeio va
napadovpo péaa amd to omoio o emokEntng 0o yvopicst
kaAOTEpa TNV eAAnvikn Koadofplo kol cUyKekpluévae tTnv
Mndfa. To Mouogio £yet €80 kat Alyo xpovia Kul To
vreifpeto Tunpo tov oty Giudecca (paikn ysrrovid) Kot
610 A0YoTEXVIKO ThpKo «O Knmog tav Adyovy. Eniong cto
£0MTEPIKO TOV Qraoievel T BiAobnkn «Franco Mosinoy.

TO AOT'OTEXNIKO ITAPKO “O KHITOX TQN
AOI'QN”

XToV KNTO oV PplokeTol Tiom and 10 Movosio vadpysl va
AOYOTEXVIKO TTAPKO OPLEPOUEVO GTNV EAANVIKT YAOGGH. AVTo
70 TOAOTILO OTOLLEVAPL EVOG EVO0EOD TapeAdOVTOg
epunvednKe amd Tov Roberto Lucifero o¢ o eykordotoon
SOYYPOVIG TEYVIG, TOV dNuovpynoe 1o 2020 oc cuvepyasic
pe tov Giuseppe Maesano, £vav oo Tovg TEASVTUIOVS
pacTopeg Esporfide oty MadPa, 1o Tov yveootoh
shAnvo-kaAafpod tomtn Méotpo Avilsio Masldvo. Eva
SULUPOALKO NKVKALO Ue Oéa Ty Altva divel povi 6T1¢ To
ONUOVTIKEG AOYOTEYVIKEG LOPTUPIES TOV SlacOONKUY STV
Mrofo, amd v tepiodo petacd Tov 1200 kot Tov 2000
oLdVe. BPNOKEVTIKOL DUVOL, TOMUOTH KOL EPOTIKAE TPOyoVdL,
SNUATOSOTOVV TIV TOPELD. TNG EAAVIKNG YADGGUG,
£oTLLOVTOS 6TIS eEEY0VGEG GTIYUEG TNG toTopiag Tng Madfd.

'E&L oehideg yupaypéveg oe TETPA P yOOVTOL TN

LETOUOPPOON TNG YADSGOS, YPUUIEVT] UPYIKE LE TOVS
HOPOKTNPES TOV EAANVIKOD oAQOPNTOL KL 6T GUVEYELL,
LLETA TNV KOTAPYNGM ToL PulovTivod AEITOVPYIKOY
TEAETOVPYIKOD TO 1572, e TOVS YOPUKTNPES TOL AATIVIKOD
orpafnTov. Exovtag Tapapsivel Tpopopikn yAOSSo Yo
OLOVES, TO EAANVIKG OV JUAODVIOY 6TO AGTPOUOVTE
eMOVAADOY GTO ERIKEVIPO TNG TPOGOYNG LLETE TNV EK VEOL
OVOKAADWYN OPISLEVOV TOTLKGOV TPAYOLALdY, IOV £KdOINKaY
amo tov Carl Witte to 1821, ko yépn otig LeAétes Tov
Teppavov yrhascordyov Gerhard Rohlfs, tov sikostd aimva.
To hoyoteyvikd TAPKO SVOL PLd YOVIH OOLEPDILEVT] GTOV
GTOYOCUO KOL TN CLOTT, VO Laytkd LEPOS OTOV Umopsite va,
dwfdoets, vor 0KOVOETE TOV AVELLO KOL VO 0TEVICETE TO
VIEPOYO EAANVIKO TOVOPALLAL.

H GIUDECCA

H apyaia efpaikn svvowkia (giudecca), TEKUNPLOUEYT
petald 1500 kot 160V awwva, Bpioketol 6To SVTIKG AKPO
TN MrodPa, kon oplleTol gnd To PECUIOVIKA TEYN Kot £Vl
LVTLELDOES KTPLo ToV 180V 0., 6T0 0molo eviomileTol 1
vOTId §16000¢ TNG. Mg TP®OTOTLAN EYKATAOTUOT
SVYYPOVIG TEXVIG, TO "Pirgos Ceramiche Parlanti”, tov
Antonio Puija Veneziano mpoc@épel g, evpeio
TPOOTTIKN GTOYOCUOV Yo Tov Lovdaicld, yio 115
avtigootnteg twv ERpatov s Madfa kot yio évav
OVOIKO YDOPO EEYAGUEVO Yiat TOAD Kapo. Bva
HUGTNPLOOEG UEPOS, TOV EMECTPEYE GTO PMS YAPN OT1
UEAETT) TOV UPYEWIKDV EYYPAPOV KOl EVOS XEPOYPAPOV
TOV SEVTEPOV GOV TOL 180V Gl TOV VROYPAPETOL GO
Tov Mmoo Adyio Domenico Alagna, o omoiog
neplEypoye v Giudecca kot tn 6€om g otV TEPLOYN
Pirgoli, évo TorwvOpo Tov 0QEIAETON GTOV PEYAAD
aplOpd TOPY@V oV VYOONKOY o€ QLT TV TEPLOYN.
AvEeca 6TOVG LEGULOVIKODS TOTYOVS, TOV EVIGYDHOVTUL
amod TIG GVTAVOKAGGELS TOV KEPOUIKDV, LIt GEPH 0T
SBOKTIKA TAVEN, e STYAWGTO KOIIKO r, O0G EXTPETOVY
VO OVOKOADWYETE TV TOTOYPOQIo TNG GUVOLKING TOV
UMOTEAEGE KUTOPUYLO Y10l [ pukpn kowvotn o Efpaimv
oV ekdtmyONKev amd o Basiiewo tng Néamoing to 1541,
KOTOTLY EVIOANG ToL avtokpdtopa Kapdiov E'.

MIA AYOENTIKH EMIIEIPIA ANAMEZXZA
ZE OAAAXYA KAI OYPANO

H M=no6Ba sivatl €va and ta yopid g Kerafplog mov
HEVOLV yopayuEva yio mavte ot L. Amd vyduetpo
YoV tepimov pétpamv, deomdlel 68 £VU EVIVTOGIOKO
TAVOPOU: 6To aVaToMKA Esympllovy o1 voTioTEpES
TaPaPLEdEg TG 0pooelPac Tov ATevvivav kaddg
Budilovtal oto Iovio [IEhayog, Tov omoiov Ta KaTAYGAOVA
vepa oKLOYPaQoVV Tov opilovta mpog 1y EALGda. X1a
SVTIKG, 0 emPANTIKOC OYKOG TG AlTVog, TOU PEYaADTEPOL
neasteiov g Evpdnng, payvntilel ta BAdupato pe
{ovrtav, TaAldpsvn mopovoia tov. Iliowm and 10 yopLd
Bpioketal n torobecio «Campi di Bovay, apyatdtateg
avopoduidec Boraoolog npoéisvong, oL Tdpa
nepriapPavovtal oto EGvikd [1apko tov Acmpopodvs,
£vo omd TO TO ONUAVTIKG, TupBiva, QUOTKE KUTAPVYLH
ot Meodyso. [avtod andkpnuveg metpddelg TAayiég,
QUPAYYLO, KOPVPOYPUUUES, GTEVEG KOIAGDES, AEVUKEC
Koiteg motaudv, og wa aévan topela tpog ™ BGAaoaca.
Y Mrofa, dheg o1 atobnoeig ayyilovv tnv mhnpodtnra,
pokpld and tov 00puo tov ohyypovou kdopov. ATAETO
QOC, avTIBE0ELS YPOUATOV, EVTOVE APO AT KOl
EKKOQOVTIKES... OLONEG, UTPOGTH 6TO ATEPUVTO TOV
avolytov opilovta, divouv wia cvveyn aicOnon
ghevBeplog. To tomio, £vag cuvdLEo oG BeaUaTIKOTNTAG,
gyKoTdAELYNg Kot novyieg, atyperotilel ™ paviacio kol
10 mvevpoa. Ooot emokéntovial T Maofa paysvovial
amd T PALETN 1oToplo TNG, TV APYULOEAANVIKTY Kol
BulavTivy apyovtid ¢ Kat T yvow elioéevia tav
avBporov te. AAAG, Tdve ar' Ola, skeivo Tov Kadotd
v Mrtofo ekAeKTO TPOOPIOUO Y10 TOVE AATPELS TNG
nelomopilog kot Tovg TaéduwTes Tov avalntody
avBevtikég epmelpieg, elvar 1 epdTNTA TOV TOTOL, N
oxAnpn kot amapoplacty ehon g,
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H BIBAIOOHKH FRANCO MOSINO

Y10 106ye10 tov Movceiov Rohlfs vadpyet (o fiffiodnkn
pe mepimov 4500 topovg, dwped Tov Franco Mosino
(1932-2015), erdnvioti lhdroyov amd o Priyto, o omolog
glye mpotabel yio To NoumeA Aoyoteyviag o 2013. H
cuAikoyn mephaufBavel toad Biiic, onavieg ekdooels,
aLTOYPoea kelpeva tov Rohlfs, oloxinpn ) Biproypaeic
10V Mosino, Bof0 yvdoTn TG EAANVIKNAG SIOAEKTO T1|g
Kahafpiog, Tng apyaiog eAANVIKAG Kol TOV YADOGGIKOV
petovotitov g Notwg Itailag. H Bipiodnkn erhodevel
EMIGNG TO TPOCOTIKO 0PYelo TOL LeAeTNTH Kol VOV Leydro
aplOud OV TG 16TOoPTag, TNG YAMGGOAOYING KOl TIG
prhohoyiag g Karappiag, toug onolovg propeite va
cupfovievteite o £va KOO avayvemoTnplo. Edd
Eeympilel n eykatdotacn cOyypovng T€vng tov Roberto Lu-
cifero "I Cantori di Uano"n omola meprhauBévetl apétpnta
cTuAMlopIoEVE TPOCOTO, KATUOKEVAGUEVH OTO TOAG
gpyarela Ko GAAG ovTkeieva eBvoypapikol
EVOLAPEPOVTOG, TTOL TupuUympPNInKay 610 Movseio amod Tovg
KOTOTKOUG TOV XMOPLOV.

XQPA TOY BOYA

To wévta otnv Madfa @atvetal va KEAOTTOVTOL 0o
LUOTIAPLO, SUUTEPIMOUPOVOLEVOD TOV OVOLITOS TOV
YOPLoY, TOL oTd sAANVIKG ovopaletal Xopa tov Bova.
SOUQOVA e OPIGHEVOVS SNHOIVEL KGLTOBOADVICY,
OVOPEPOUEVOS GTIV OpYOl0. TPUKTIKN TG AmoBNKEVONG
SITOPLOL 6 VIOYEL doyeio. AMAOL HEAETNTES
VILOGTNPILOVV AVT' ALTOV OTL 0 OPOS TPOEPYETHL OO TO
dvoua evog €I00V¢ 810V, TOV AYORE IRITEPR TO YEAN
TOV ayeAddnv, 10 onoio oNuepa smPrdvel ot pORTPU
OV JOKOGUOVV TIG EEOTOPTES TOV GRITIOV.
Mopadoociaxd, 1 sAAnvokeraBpélkn AEEn Boda onpaivet
Bodt, éva. {do mov €xel yivel cOUPOAO TNG TOANG, OO
emPepardveton and To apyeio okdonpo Tov AoV, 6T
omoio o1 Xprotiavol Tpdchecav apyoTepd. TV EIKOVEL TNG
Tavaylag kot tov Osiov Bpégoug,.

AKOUN KoL GNLUEPO 01 VIOTLOL GoKeA0DV T Mo
«Xmdpoy, amodidovidg e Tov poro £vOS SIOIKNTIKOY
KEVIPOL, OVIITPOSOTEVTIKOD OLOKANPIS TG YOP®
nePLoyNG. Mahiota, 1o Ympld Dewpeital onuepo M
TOMTIGTIKN TPOTEDOVGO TNE EAANVIKIE 1GTOPIKNG KL
YADOGGIKNG LELOVOTNTAS, 0T TIC TOANLOTEPES OTN
Meadyeto, a@obd 1 TPOEAEVGT TNG GUVOLETUL PE TOV
amoktopod g Notwog Itadiog ke T dnpovpyio g
Magna Grae@a dniadn g Meyding EALASG.

APXAIEXZ TEAETOYPI'IEX KAI BYZANTINA
EOIMOTYIIIKA

Zn Mrofo 1 KANPOVORLE ToV UeYEAOL EAAVIKOD
OTMOKIGHOV ToV § al. .X. Kul TNG LaKpoypovng Fulaviviig
Kuplapyilog emPldvel 6TnV eAAVIKT YAGOGH Kot 61 LOVO.
"Evag e&uipetinog mhohTog Tupuddsemy, TOv TapadideTaL
LESH amd TEAETOVPYIES, PUYNTA OAAL KOl ApYUiKES
YEWpOvopes yapakTpilel T {on avTob ToV YWpLoY, 1WlaiTepa
TNV AvolEn, ToL TEVTO PUOVETOL OG PO STIYUN
TpoPANUaTIGHOD Yio TNV aAloyn Tng {ong. Xtn Mrdfa avt
1 TEPIOGOG TOV YPOVOL AROKTA TEAETOVPYIKOVE TOVOLGE, TOV
£youv 15 pileg ToVg OTIC eM0YES oL 0 AvBpaTog Piave
SHPOPETIKA T oyéon He Tov Oed kut T eOor). Edd,
NEPLGCOTEPO OO OMOVLINTOTE AAOD, 1| Avolén sivat 1o
TPOGYNIUOL Y10, TN JLOVIOT) TOV dpyeinV Tapaddceny, 6Tig
omoieg emPLOVOVY apYEYOVR TUYaVIOTIKG oTotysla, HEGo amod
TIG YPIOTIOVIKES TereTég TG MeyaAing ERSopdadag. Xtig uépeg
TG ZOPUKOGTNG, GOV TPOTUYOVIGTEG G TUVIPYOLUG
eEIMIOTIKNG TEAETOVPYING, Ol VOIKOKVPES £TOALoVY Ta
TEPLPNULY KKOVVTOVPETSLY, TO OTOld, OTMS AKPLPDOS KoL T
EMVIKE TOGYOALVA TCOVPEKLOL, GTOALOVTOL e QUYH, EVD OL
yepyol okopmilovy omopovg crTaplov synpatiloviag to
GNUESL TOV GTEVPOV GTO XDPAPLE. ToVG. O1 TEPIGCOTEPES
TAGYUAVEG TEAETEG 0TIALOVY GTH YOVOIKETY YOVIULOTN T,
LESU amd TN SUTPOOT, 1] OTOLN AMOKTA £T61 SLUPOAKY| a&lo.
Ot OnALKEG POPEES AmEKOVILOVTOL GE £V GUYKEKPUYLEVO
£100¢ TUPLOY, TOV OVORALETUL KLOVGOVAOVTE, KUL YAVKA TOV
ovopalovtal «avykoOTeD, amd to eAAnviko auyo. Eniong,
PLUOTKOV PEYEDOVE AVOPOTOUOPPO GUTIKG WYGALUTO TO
OOl VUROPEYOLV YUOVOIKEIEG LOPOEG LETAPEPOVTUL GE
Araveio tnv Kuprakn| tov Baiov. Mu eBdopdda mpw amd
yopTn g £166d0L 1oL INcov Gty [epovsarny, ot mapéeg
TOV CUYYOPLEVOV GUYKEVIPOVOVTOL GTO OTETIH Y1 VO
TAEEOVY T LOVADIKE VTG OOV OO LIGYOVS KOAGULADY,
TOAMYUEVE OE £Va KEVTTILOL 0O QUAAR EALGG KL
SUILOPPOUEVA Y10 VO, SYNUATIGOVY YOVAIKEIEG GLAOVETEC,
KOG UNUEVE e Aovhohdld KoL TTPOULY GPOVTU.
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Mo adpa LU TIKIOHOY dtamoTilel avTd 1O YPapiKd ymplo,
oV potalel va auwpsital o€ ¥pdvo Kol xdpo. Ztnv Maofa
UTOPELTE VO VIDGETE TNV £VEPYELL OGOV EYTIoOV Kot £{noov
ovtoVv ToVv TOM0. TTepMUTOVING GTO COKAKLY OAVOTPEYETE
GTOVS SPOUOVE TOV £XOVV GLANK®OEL 6TO TEPASUO TOV
JLOVOV oo eKeiVOLS TOV Ta&deyav 6T TEPUTO TOV
KOGLLOV, avalnNTOVTOS TOV sntiyslo mapddsico. H Mropa
EVOVEL LEGO. TNG TO LEpO KUl TO BEPNho, TNV Tpocsvyn Kot
TOV SLWAOYIGHO ortowncdnTote Opnokeiog, iotng N
renolnong. Ztovg pddovg e BpLoeNS NG sival sppavig N
51000y SLPOPETIKOV OPNOKEUDV: TAYOVIGTIKGDY, EfPUiK@OV
KoL ¥poTiovikdV. Evog apyoiog pobog avapépetl 6TL n
Mnofa 1dpvinke ard e EAAnvide Baciiesa. To iyvog tov
OOV TNG £XEL OMOUEIVEL, GOPPOVE e dnpoeLin Opvro,
OMOTVTOUEVO STV KOPPN TNG BPayddoug KOPuGOYPUUNS
OV Se6TOLEL 6TO YOPLd Kot pdvo 1 mopHivog g omolog 1o
oL D0, TopLalel amdAVTO 6TO POSTNPLOSES GMOTOT®O Do
LUTOPEGEL VoL avakoAOYEL Tov Oncavpd Tov kpOPfstot ota
epeima Tov KEoTpov. To «PacIAkd ATOTORMLLO
OVOQEPETOL 6 TOALOVG AVEAAOYOLS apyaiovs pibovg, dmmg
a’ autov g Kopng (Tlepsspovn), tng kdpng Tng Anpntpog,
nov annyin amd Tov Bed tov Kdrwm Kospov. Maptopisg
LTS TNG apyaiag Opnokeiag colovrol GKOUN KoL GHLEPA
ot Agtpelo TG OsoTOKOL KUL GTIS TEAETEG WOV TEAOVVTOL
atnv MrdBa tnv Avolén, oe GUVBVASLO [LE TOVS
goptacpovg tov Iasye. YroBfintikn kat n wwropia wov
dtnyohvtat ot vIdmiot 1Toptkol yia TV 4osn otnv Maofa
v Apopaiov (Efpalev), anoyévev tov Aschenez,
deéyyovov tov Nove. Evag dAhog pobog, and v G,
VTOYPOUPILEL TN YPLOTIOVIKT KUTUY®OYT TOV YOPLOV,
amodidovtag Tnv Bpvon g entokonng Tov Bova stov
Sidkovo Zovépa, pabn tov Ayiov TTaviov, 61V 0
teAevtaioc anofifdotnke oto Pryyio 1o 61 pu.X,, xot1d
Supretlo Tov TaE100 TV pe TPooplsd ™ Poun.

Oroog elyg v gvkaipio Vo GUUPETAGYEL GTNV TEAETT
TAPAUEVEL LUYEULEVOS OO TNV GVOTUPAGTAGT) TOV PHBov TG
Iepoepdvng yio v avavéwen g Avoéng otn yn. H
1EPOTEAECTIO £IVOIL YEUGTN GPYETVTIKES GVOQOPES, EIOIKA OTOV
GTO TELOG TG ASTOVPYINS, HVTA TO ISOUOPPU, KOl EQNILEPT
£pyo TEXVNG StapeAllovTan amod Toug MGTolg, o1 omoiol
KPUTOUV T0 KAOOWH Y10, QUALYTO KO Y10, TV EVA0YIO TV
oty tovg. H fulovtivi tepdtnta yapaktnpilet Kot Tovg
£0pTaolohS TPog TYNV Tov Ayiov Ao, TOAOVYOL TOL YOPLOL
KOl GUVITOALOUYOL TG apylenickonnc Pnylov-Mrofag. Ztig 4
Kot 5 Maiov teheiton 1) mepipopd TOV 1Ephv AEWAVOVY TOV
eAANVoLToAol povayol, Tov é(noe tov 120 dudve, 6Toug
OPOLLOVE TNG TOANG, GE L0l TTAVITYVPIKT TEAETN, GTNV ONOlN
TPOTOSTUTEL 1] 0OEAQOTNTA TOL Zav Ao kabde Kol 1) UrGvTa
Tov Afpov Tov Boto. H Opnokeutikn katavuin eivon to
Buowd yvopiopa ko tng yoptig Corpus Domini, Tnv apdn
Kupraxn| tov Iovviov. ToTE 100 GOKAKIN TOV YOPLOV
Covtavebouy e IKpoe Bopovg, ow dpopot ypopotilovtar e
QUTIKEG GLVOESELG KoL TAL TOAKOVIO TOV STITIOV VIUVOVIUL
E TIS TUPUOOGIUKEC DOUVIES KOVPEPTES GO TO PUVTO CRAPTO.
Ao 1ic 1S £og ko Tig 17 Avyovotov yoptdlet o
GUVIOAMOVY0S Aytog Pokko, o omoiog amelevdipwce To ymplo
oo TNV movoUkAa tov 1577, Mo Loxpa Toun, e
EMKEPUANG TNV AOEAQOTNTY TTOV QEPEL TO OVOLLA TOV Qy{ov,
HeTaeépet To dyuipla Tov TaAlou TPocKuVITH GTOVG dPOLOVS
NG ROANG, 0KOAOLBOVLEVT] ATTO TNV UCT|UEVIL RPOTOLT TOV
Ayiov Ao, Tov QUAACGEL T1) AeWUVODTIK TOV EPMLLTY
povayov. Ot sopTacLOl OAOKAPOVOVTOL [LE TUPOTEYVILUTO
KO TOVITYOPL 6TV TAOTEIR, 6TO TACIG10 TOL QESTIGA
TapadoCKNG Lovstkng, [Taioid Pila. Eckivd (e tov Ballo
det Giganti (yopd TV yrydviov) kow cuveyilet e Tov yopd
Ballu du camiddu, o anehevbepotikng iepoterestio 6oL T0
OMS, 0 PLOLLOG KL 1) POTIA EVAOVOVTOL O EVAV TPOYOVIKO
HEYIKO GUUBOAMGUS, TTOU [Uleiton TV KUKAIKN Kivnon Tav
goTeptdv. Movstkn, Tpayoddle Kul yopol Tng eAANVIKNG
TaPadocNg dIVoLuY £val IB0ITEPO YPOLLO KUl 6T1) YIOPTY|
KPUoG1o0, Tov yivetal oTig apyés tov NogpPplov kot ivan
apepwpévn otov Ayto Maptivo. Tote, extdg omd o véo
Kpooi, LTopeite Vo SOKILACETE Kot TNV TEPIPNUN AECTORITTA,
£val €100g aALPNS TNYavNTag TG eAlnvikng KaiaPplog.



WALKING AROUND BOVA

Leaving the G. Rohlfs Museum 1 you will find on the
right the Church of St. Caterina, 2 which houses the
marble statue of the Madonna delle Grazie which is from
1590, and is assigned to an artist from the workshop of
Rinaldo Bonanno. Not far away, in the St. Antonio area,
there is the Church of St. Rocco, 3 built following the
plague of 1577 and completed in 1633, as can be seen from
the date engraved on the portal. The church is home to a
wooden sculpture of the saint, attributed to a Neapolitan
school teacher of the mid-nineteenth century, which bears
a silver hat from the late eighteenth century, an ex voto by
Bruno D'Andrea.

Heading back down to the village you will find the health
clinic, set up where the Hospital for the Poor 12 once
stood, founded in 1632. Next to it stands the Co-cathedral
13 dedicated to the Presentation of the Blessed Virgin
Mary in the Temple, called Isodia in Greek. The current
building was built between the seventeenth and eighteenth
centuries on the foundations of a Romanesque church (XII
century), which was in turn raised over a Byzantine chapel.
It is possible to see in the apse of the late seventeenth-
century central altar the sculpture of the Madonna with
Child, (1584) an autograph work by Rinaldo Bonanno,
while in the chapel on the right stands a marble altar, built
in 1714 by workers from Messina. In the latter chapel it is
possible to admire the wooden busts of an Ecce Home and
of the Addolorata, commissioned by the bishop Vincenzo
Rozzolino (1849-1855), to whom we also owe the statue of
the Immaculate Conception to the left of the side entrance,
sculpted in 1691. Dated to 1754 are the marble balustrades
today in the chapel of the Rosary, to be assigned to the
Messina marble-maker Gactano Bara. The tombstones of
the bishops who took care of the restoration of the church
between the seventeenth and nineteenth centuries are
displayed in the main sacristy, decorated on the facade
with a monumental portal from the early decades of the
cighteenth century.

village, incorporated in 1822 in the monumental arch of
Palazzo Nesci Sant'Agata 4. Tt is said that when the local
authorities denied the use of public water to build the arch,
the barons Nesci Sant’Agata used their own wine to mix
the mortar. On Piazza Roma, the heart of the village,
stands the Palazzo Comunale, 5 built in 1933 on the
foundations of the residence of the Marzano family, a
noble family from Bova who in 1848 gave hospitality to
the English traveler Edward Lear.

Going up the steps you arrive at the Sanctuary of S. Leo,
9 patron saint of the village. It is said that the building was
built where the coffin of the saint, carried in procession,
became so heavy that it could no longer be moved. A portal
from 1606 introduces the single nave, at the bottom of
which stands the high altar consecrated in 1755. In the
central niche there is the marble statue of St. Leo, from
1582, attributed to Rinaldo Bonanno. The central chapel on
the left, known as the Relics because it houses the sacred
remains of St. Leo, houses an altar in marble inlays from
1732. Inside the niche, behind a wrought iron gate, you can
see the silver bust of the patron saint, a work completed in

From the sanctuary you can reach Palazzo Tuscano, today
the Gate of the Aspromonte National Park, 10. If you go
up the steps on your left, you will arrive at a castle 11,
which was built during the Norman age on the foundations
of a Byzantine fortress. Most of the visible ruins date back
to the thirteenth and fourteenth centuries, while the
remains of the flight of stairs that led to a second floor can
be traced back to the second half of the fifteenth century.
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Along the avenue that opens on the left you reach the Spazio
Cultura 18, used for theatrical performances and cultural
meetings. Inside, in addition to multimedia classrooms for
teaching the Calabrian Greek language, there is also the
Museum of the Costume of Magna Graecia 19.

Going back onVia IV Novembre which leads to Piazza
Roma, the 740 Ansaldo Breda locomotive, 20 stands out
as a symbol of emigration. From here it is possible to go up
Via del Vescovato, along which you will find the Artist's
House 21, an artist's residence, and right after the Borgo
dei Mestieri 22, a set up of a peasant house with an
adjoining communal oven. The Church of Carmine 23
overlooks the same street, a title acquired in the nineteenth
century after that the building passed to the Mesiani
Mazzacuva family, whose coat of arms dominates the
eighteenth-century facade. Sources mention the church as
originally dedicated to St. Costantino, the first bishop of
Bova who died in the 10th century. Flanking the nave of
this church, it is possible to get lost in the alleys of the
village, discovering breathtaking views like the one visible
from the viewpoint of the Co-cathedral bell tower 24.

From here you can go to the Rao district to admire the
exhibition of tools of the rural world that constitutes the
Path of Rural Life 6. Along the way you will find the
Church of the Holy Spirit 7, with its elegant stone
portal of 1622. The church was of a Greek-Byzantine cult
and is decorated inside with late Baroque stuccoes and a
modern iconostasis, behind which there is a marble altar,
commissioned in 1754 by the Tracld family. The nearby
Church of the Immaculate 8 is also from the 18th
century, originally the funeral chapel of the Marzano
family, today it is used as a Tourist Office.

1635 by Santo Casella from Messina. The axe, held in the
right hand, was instead made at the end of the seventeenth
century by Antonio Pascalino, while the reliquary urn
below was made in Naples in 1855 by Antonino Marzano.
In the first chapel on the right there is a painting of the
Immaculate Conception between saints and angels, from
the second half of the eighteenth century, attributed to a
local painter close to the manner of Antonino Cilea.
Opposite is the wooden vara of S. Leo, commissioned by
the bishop of Nusco, Giuseppe Autelitano (1849 -1854), a
native of Bova.
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From the sacrato of the co-cathedral, take the alley on the
right leading to Giudecca 14, an urban section of the
Rohlfs Museum. The Jewish quarter is still delimited by
the medieval walls, from which a tower 15 of the XIII-XIV
century stands, and by the two wings of the eighteenth-
century Palazzo Mesiani Mazzacuva 16 scat of the
Aspromonte Geopark (Unesco Global Geopark). Going
down along Via St. Costantino you reach the Museum of
Paleontology and Natural sciences of the Aspromonte
17, where about 15 000 fossil specimens of flora and
fauna of Calabria are preserved.

THE MILLENARY HISTORY OF BOVA

Inhabited since the Neolithic era, and then again in the
protohistoric period, the fortress of Bova was probably
included among the great Greek fortresses, situated on the
border between the poéleis of Reggio and Locri Epizefiri.
According to late sources Bova hosted refugees from the
ancient coastal center of Delia, a site which had been
abandoned at the end of the sixth century. A.D.

The remains of the settlement, which also include a
synagogue of the Late Antiquity, are now visitable in the
Archacological Park of Bova Marina. However,
archacological data affirm that a first settlement, consisting
of wooden huts, characterized the plateau below the fortress
of Bova only from the ninth century. The remains of
difterent types of pottery and of glass containers provide an
image of a wealthy residential area, equipped with
metalworking workshops. Bova had probably already been
clevated to a Byzantine diocesan seat, by the end of the 10th
century. With the arrival of the Normans, in 1059, the town
was given as a fief to William, son of Framundo of the
Hauteville house, who was probably the promoter of the
fortification of the castle. At that time, the diocese of Bova
was governed by the bishop Luca (XI1-XII), who became a
saint after having been the mediator between the Christians
following the Greek rite and those following the Catholic
one. In 1195 Henry VI of the Hohenstaufen dynasty
clevated the diocese of Bova to a county, giving it as a fief
to the archbishops of Reggio. Starting from the second half
of the 13th century, the village assumed a strategic role in
the clash that pitted first the Swabians against the Angevins,
and then the latter against the Aragones. The enlargements
of the castle and of the whole city walls date back to the
thirteenth and fourteenth centuries. An interesting storage
room of Tornesi money, from Frankish Greece, which has
been recently found belongs to the same period. Some pieces
are at the G. Rohlfs Museum. In the Late Middle Ages the
city was home to a Greek scriptorium, in which Filippo di
Bova was also probably involved, the same person who was
involved in the transcription of liturgical codes in Sicily in
1280. At that time the city was an enclave of Italo-Greek
orthodoxy, as confirmed by the refusal of Bishop Basilio
di Bova to accept the Latinization of the diocese, imposed in
1334 by Pope John XXII. With the advent of the Aragonese,
the church of Bova was ruled by Catholic bishops, who
nevertheless tolerated the traditional liturgy and the
transcription of Greek codes until the mid-sixteenth century.
Tolerance was also demonstrated towards a small Jewish
community, documented for the first time in 1497, and
subsequently between 1506 and 1508.

In 1572 the Greek rite was abolished. The transition to the
Catholic liturgy was made official by the apostolic
administrator Giulio Stavriano, a Dominican of Armenian
origin who died in Bova during the plague of 1577. The
Latinization of the Greeks of Calabria spread also thanks to
a huge investment in the artistic field, during a period when
Calabria was under constant threats from the Turks.
Between the sixteenth and seventeenth centuries, the village
was often threatened by the Turks, and three different late
Mannerist sculptures together with refined silverware were
commissioned in Messina, so as to replace the ancient
Byzantine icons. This propaganda was not sufticient to erase
the traditional language, if still at the end of the seventeenth
century, the mayor of Bova Francesco Antonio de Marco
was writing love poems in Graecanic using Latin characters.
In the eighteenth century, new cultural ferments led to the
artistic redevelopment of palaces and churches.

The earthquake of 1783 marked the beginning of a crisis that
lasted throughout the nineteenth century. It was in this
period that the Greek language became the object of
attention, especially by foreign scholars, first of all
Carl Witte, who in 1821 published a number of songs
in Calabrian Greek spreading the knowledge of the
Greek-spacking area of Calabria. In 1848 the English
landscape architect Edward Lear also stayed in the village.
In his writings, Lear highlighted the customs of the Bovesi
to reaffirm their Magna Graecia origins.

However, it will be necessary to wait for Rohlfs' studies
(from 1920s onwards) to have a systematic study of the
Greek language of Calabria.

At that time Bova was an isolated village, difficult to reach
even from nearby Reggio. Subsequently the Anglo-American
bombings of 1943 and the floods of 1953 and 1972 gradually
depopulated the area. In order to remember the many
emigrants that had left Bova, in 1987 a steam locomotive
from 1911, was placed at the entrance to the town. Since
then, constant enhancement work has contributed to making
Bova an exclusive destination. This is recognised by the
awards that the hamlet has received in recent years. Bova has
been included in the circuit of the "Most Beautiful Villages in
Italy" and the "Organic Cities", and was awarded both the
title "Jewel of Ttaly" and the "Orange Flag" environmental
tourism quality mark. Google Street View recently included
Bova in the list of six Italian villages to visit at least once in
a lifetime.
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